PROOF OF PUBLICATION

I, Jeff Lee, being duly sworn, on my oath, say that I am anladW&HeiRb e at the

PUBLIC DOCUMENT
INDEX No.

#91633

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

Muscatine Journal, a newspaper of general circulation, published in the City of
Muscatine, Muscatine County, lowa; and that the following Notice:
Muscatine City Clerk
Minutes & Bills
February 17, 2011

Of which the annexed printed slip is a true, correct and complete copy, was published

in said Muscatine Journal one time having been made there in on:
March 2, 2011

Oeey

Jeff LeeO v

7

STATE OF IOWA
MUSCATINE COUNTY

Subscribed and sworn to before me this

2nd day of March 2011

Beth Lester, Nott/aryffsublic

Beth Lester
lowa Notarial Seal
Commission number 745921

My Commission Expires 03/20/2013

7:00 p.m. - February 17, 2011
Mayor Dick O'Brien called the City Council meeting for
ﬁmﬁmhmpmeg mmm‘ s
were Fitzgerald,
Shihadeh, Bynum, Roby, 2nd Lange. i
mmmmmgmm
#mmuacuymxm?mg i Ly
Mayor 0'Brien then swore in Polica Officer Sheridan

Minutes approved of the Februzry 3, 2011 City Council

MWW!&W%MAW-& !
Finch Company (pending inspections): Bils for Approval |

totaling $1.460,841.22, as el zs the receipt summary and
;m;nal entries for July 2010; and filing nfCunnuni:yﬁ:m

Mayor O'Brien stated a public hearing was being held
wammwmm

There were no oral or written petitions for or agail
_Proposed agreement. e

Public hearing closed;

LR b
1Nl Corporation

Picnic on August 21, 2011 from 9a.m.to 4 pm. 2

Proclamation adopted declaring February 20-26, 2011
s "Alexander G. Clark Week”.

Resolution adopted establishing refuse collection
monthly fees for Class | and Class [1l domestic waste effec-
tive April1, 2011

Councilmember Bynum asked for a definition of Class |
ot

i Ma Laura is stated Clas
Class [l doamucm is bas?cﬂ%ggﬁmsidenﬁalm
and includes tha division of the residential and senior citi-
zen rates. She stated Class Il is commercial waste.

Councilmember Shiliadeh stated it was his understand-
ing this five-year contract would see no fee increases.

Ms. Liegois stated it is a five-year contract; however,
under the contract, the first year will see an increase to
ﬁg:s:ﬂm;ivwhﬂﬂforﬂehﬁpm

new rental
T
Imember Roby asked for -
tionon hmmnralnsnow?re determined. s

Community Development Director Steve Boka stated a
number of items conceming the airport have been dis-
cussed at the Airport Advisory Commission level. He stat-
eda number of tems were looked at during the process of
adjusting the lease rates. He stated a survey was done from
surrounding airports that are similar in size and scope. He
stated the size of the hangars was taken into consideration

aswas the overall condition of the hangars. He statea somw:
of the hangars are in poor condition because of their age
and this has been reflected in the rates. He stated those
rates could change as the hangars are upgraded.

m%;ans.zmﬁwmmmve.stﬂedhehasbem
flying out; the municipal airport since 1973. He stated he
isgjadmseeuﬁorlsbeinsnndetnm'adeﬁwiacﬂity.ﬂe
described some of the changes he and Noel Hoopes have
made to Hangar #12. He stated other tenants have made
upgrades to their hangars as well. He asked these
upgrades be taken into consideration when establishing
the rental fees.

Hangar Use Policy approved for the Municipal Airport.

Five-year concession agreement approved between the
City of Muscatine and Plamor Lanes for Kent Stein Park,
the Soccer Complex, and the Aquatic Center.

Councilmember LeRette asked for clarification on what
the city would be receiving under the contract.

Parks and Recreation Director Rich Klimes stated the
city would receive 20% of the gross sales.

Councilmember Lange stated that of the 13 proposals
sent outonly one timely proposal was received. He asked if
others came in late.

Mr. Klimes stated no other responses were received.

Councilmember Lange asked i this was unusual.

Mr. Klimes stated that in the 15 years he has worked for
the city, this is the first time only one response was
received. He stated staff is very happy with Plamor Lanes.
He stated they have met the minimum requirements as
requested in the proposal.

Refuse collection services contract addendum
approved for the City of Fruitland.

Request approved to authorize the purchase of a utility
vehicle for the Water Pollution Control Piant from Elder |

implement in the amount of $8.959.80.

Counciimember Roby stated sh thought it s iner-
esting that an occupational therapist come to the plant to

determine what preventative measures can be taken to
prevent accidents and injuries.

Water Pollution Control Director Roger Kirby stated part
of the reason an occupational therapist was brought in was
due to the distances operators are going around the entire
perimetudilnplmt.ﬂesiatsdﬂwaspartiwl«lyﬁfﬁ-
cult right now due to icy and muddy conditions. He stated
another reason the occupational therapist was brought it
was to work with one employee who has a prosthesis on
one leg. He stated the employee needs to be able to get
around and stay off that leg as much as possible. He stat-
edautility vehicle would help transport up to two people as
well as haul tools around to the various sites at the plant.
He stated he feels a utility vehicle will be an advantage to
the plant operators,

Change Order #6 approved in the amount of $53784
for the Water Pollution Control Plant Renovation Project.

City

vided in the agenda packet included four options City
Council could consider. He stated that during the budget
process, the Humane Society criginally requested
$140,000 to maintain their current operations. He stated
that amount was reduced to $90,000 and that this week a
letter was received dropping that request to $84,996. He
reviewed the options that were included in the memo, He
then stated that he and Finance Director Nancy Lueck met

with members of the Humane Society Board last Friday.

City Administrator Mandsager stated that if Council
chooses to provide services in-house, then staff can come
back with a full plan in a couple of months showing the
location and providing a better cost estimate.

Councilmember Fitzgerald asked if the city would utilize
Option #2 (nalonger picking up strays) if services are tem-
porarily halted and asked if RFP’s would be sent out during
that two.or three month period.

City Administrator Mandsager answered yes. He stated
the Animal Control Officer will continue matching up dogs

ered dangerous of vicous.
City Administrator Mandsager stated staff will have to
come up with some type of location to hand!e these types

_of animals,

Councilmember Fitzgerald stated he is opposed to
$140,000, $90,000 or $80,000, He stated the Humane
Sxxietyrmdmatantasﬁcphmmmm.m
state law the level of service provided by the Humane
Sodetyismimmi:ed.ﬂestatedvdnnmisstaﬂwﬂai-
ir@,itistimetoprwidonnlymatisraqmd.uesuggest-
ed going with Option #2 at this time, temporarily halting |
services, and going with the RFP process. He stated if there
mmmﬁmﬂnd&ymﬂdmmmﬂmh
house services.

Councilmember Shihadeh stated he disagreed with
Councilmember Fitzgerald and explained why. He stated
the Humane Society provides an outstanding service tothe
mmmmmmmmymmh
myaanﬂunlmﬂﬁmﬁﬂmbokatoﬁwwﬁms
for the next fiscal year.

Counciimember Bynum stated City Council just com-
pleted budget sessions for the 2011/2012 fiscal year. He
stated Council had great success but with a very slimmar-
gin. He stated the Humane Societyis one of the best in the
State of lowa; however, our residents take priority over ani-
mals.

Councilmember Lange stated that so far the Humane
Sociely has provided an excellent service. He stated it
seems like they are trying to lower the amount requested
and that he would like to see the city continue its negotia-
tions with them to see if some type of compromise can be
reached. :
Councilmember Natvig stated he feels City Counci
mmmsupporﬁnaﬂwHumamsocietytnﬂle
extent the funding request be granted as submitted wih
the understanding the city cannot provide that type of sup-
port on an ongoing basis.

Mayor O'Brien asked what amount Councilmember
Natvig was suggesting.

Councilmember Natvig stated he was recommending
the amount contained in the Humane Society's latest

request.

Councilmember Roby stated it was her understanding
that Councilmember Natvig was recommending that
beginning with the next fiscal year the Humane Society
recelve funding support in the amount of $85,000 even
though they have not provided the city with any financizl
information. She pointed out that the other agencies
receiving funding from the city have submitted the
required profit and loss statements.

Counciimember Natvig stated it was his understanding
this information had been received.

City Administrator stated that Council has
received copies of all the public materials that have been
received from the Humane Society to date.

City Administrator Mandsager stated calls were made
to Humane Societies in comparably communities and it
was found their funding was comparable to what the city

now provides.

Councilmember Fitzgerald stated Scott County has 12
kennels and the Muscatine Humane Society has 45 ken-
nels. He stated it is not necessary for the city to provide for
that level of funding. He stated City Council failed to pro-
vide the $2.900 that was requested by Senior Resources
and yet now is considering a $43,000 increase to the
Humane Society to taks care of animals.

Councilmember Roby stated the city does not really
know the Humane Society's dilemma.

Councilmember Fitzgerald stated that is because they
are not sharing information with the city. He stated they
have not provided a budget or a profit and loss statement.

Councilmember Roby stated it was her understanding
the city will have services provided by the Humane Society
through July 1,201

Counciimember Mandsager stated those services wil
beprwidedmifﬁndtymmammmlgh
the next fiscal year.

Councilmember Roby stated she has no doubt the
HumSocieUhasprwidedawduMsmimmme
mmmity;haww.wcxmmuismqu&
without the required financial information.

Counciimember LeRette stated if this $85,000 funding
mhwmtmuammnm
will have to be made up somewhere else.

Councilmember Natvig stated the $43 000 funding is
already provided for in the proposed budget.

City Administrator Mandsager stated  that
Councilmember Natvig was correct. He stated that
$48,000 was included in the budget for some type of ser-
vice, not specifically for the Humane Society.

Councilmember Fitzgerald stated he was concemed
about the effect funding this request would have on the
city's bond rating.

Councilmember LeRette voiced his concern about the
cost estimates outlined in the options provided in the
agenda information.

Counciimember Shihadeh stated the Humane Society
s no different than any other organization that provides
services to a community, He stated everyone is in agree-
ment that the Humane Society does an cutstanding job;
therefore, it is time to pay for it. He stated either we use
them or we don't.

Councilmember Lange stated he feels a compromise is
needed and the required financial information is neces-

ity Administrator Mandsager stated fGouncilchocses
to contract with the Humane Society, they will be asked to
provide the necessary financial information and provide a
written plan addressing the combining of operations, effi
ciencies, etc., no later than December 1, 2011

Councilmember Natvig stated he feels the city needs to
help the Humane Society for the upcoming year.




MMmmﬁmmeﬂsb
the Pofia Department.
mmmmmwmmmm
happering in Muscatine; howeve, the lssue with the
Hurnzne Sodiety ks ot ona of thosa good things. Hostated
he s not corvinced action should be taken tonight and that
it woutd ba better towait until the next City Council meet-
mmwmwﬁsmNmﬂbﬂmmmw

the Humane withx
He stated he doas not know how many times meetings can
be hekdtotry andwork somethingout. -

Cty Administritor Mandsager stated the Rumane
Seddy!mgimﬂndtyadeﬂrﬂemﬂemw
mmmumamwsmﬁgm
mmmmm@uwwm

‘Counclimember Natvig asked that the information dis-
umedtmigtﬂbemmminteﬂbﬂwnmsm
toseef they ar agreeable to the conditions.

Councilmember LeRettastated his ondy concemis what
their funding request willbe et yoar.

Councilmember Fitzgeraid peinted out that twice dur-
ing the budget sessions he bad offered a different dollar
amountt: howeser, both times the Humana Sociely rejected
hisoffer.Hostated ha did notkoow if it wouid be worth -
Ing another meeting to discuss this lssus.

‘Mayor O'Brien stated ths financial statements are nec-
Mﬁmﬁadtymedshmmnmlbaw
ingfor.

Counclimember Leftette siated he would B to have a
better inderstanding of the cost to bring this service in-
M@mmfw&nsmmmwmmm
trol the posts.

Mayir 0'Brien asked f this matter coutd be brougiit up
at the next regular City Council meeting. ‘

Administrator

becsitil. :
City Adrinistrator Bandsager stated t must be sub-

rutedto thesats by March 5. He tatedthat T otting
1§ done withthe adHonal mordes hat have been et aside
i the proposed budget, & will 4l back i the fund bal-

City Administrator ]
At Center Boardof Trustees to talk ahout the weapons pol-
y. Ha stated the Board members will be discussing the

malter further. He stated the Library and Art Center may

 come back for further direction from City Councl,
Themeeting adiomed at 8 pm.
Richard W, O'Brien, Mayor

ATTEST:

. lndging/Credit (3) j 2
Services (1) 33.00; Menard's Supplies (2) 267
Mississipp! Valley Fine Supplies (1) 6132; Muscatine
Utites (1) 72.95; Red Bam Stusfio Supplies (1) 35.00:
- River'sEgp Galfery Servioss (1) 480.00; Sign ProServices
(1) 772; Oymthia Siith Services (2) 2850; Staples bnc.
Supgfies (4) S1320; Printing Sesvices (1)
4857; Ullne Supplies (1) 20275 Baker & Taylor
Entertainment (8) 85464; Bancard
Services  Registration/Supplies (2) 147.24; Demeo
88.97; HyVee Food

Retmbcrsement (3) 734.85; Amold Motor Supply:
(7) 40786: Bangard Services  Miscellansous (19)
2609.26; Bayfeld Snow Removal Sesvices (1) 34.380.00;

Mk Besfi's Pro Shop e Supplies (1) 12790; Bt *
@) 1183 Boss

e

Sevces (1) 1980; Davis Euipment
Corporation Parts (2) 238.13; Dell Marketing LP. Suppties
(1) 13351; Denisa Foumtzin Refund (1) 376.00; Document

Power Utifties (2) Refmbursement
@ 18474; Family Eye & Contact Lenses Deductibls (1)
203700; Farm Plan Supplies (8) 733.34; Fastenal Company
Parts (4) 6750; Fire Engincering Subscription 1) 200,
Fire Service Training Bureau Registration (1) -85.00;
Freeman Lock & Alarm Inc. Services (6) 504.00; Galls
Clothing Purchases (9) 2205.99; General Asphait
Construction Katerizls (1) 71440; Genesis Health

Supplles (1) 843087 Global Govt-ED Supplies (2)
20087 Great River Business Services (1) 102088; -
MMWM(I)ZOMWMMW
felmbursement (1) 6776, Theodore Hillard

) 3500; HyVes Food Storss

Retmbursement
Food/Sesvices (8) 37863; tnsight Public Sector Supplies .

:
b
i
]
£
£

3
i
1
:
B
|

(1) 894.50; Nu-Trend Accessibliity
ORelly Automotive Inc. Supplies/Credit (4) 47.34; Pactec
4366: Petty Cash

Advertising (3) 99B.02; Quest Diagnostics
O)MMWWBS(Z)W
Quwest Services (2) 1,32788; Radar Road Tec Services (1)
70.00; Reeves Battery Sales Suppiies (1) 145.00; River
Rehabilitation inc. Services (2) 2800; 1. Smith Co.
Suppltes (1) 20.28; Seneca Compantes Inc. Services (1)

%M Cily Times/Muscatine Journal legal

Services (1) 7L00; Travelers Deductible (1) 111.20:
Uniform Den Inc. Clothing Purchases (4) L01941; United
States Cellgar Cell Phono Charges (4) 256.50; Unity
Physiclan Chinics Senvices (8) 656.00; USA Mobilty
Viirelass Pager Charges (1) 30:58; VanMeter industrial
(4) 12183; Verizon Wireless Cell Phone
Chargos (2) 494.53; Vision Center PC Services (2)
200,00; V¥iison True Valus Hardware Supplies (5) 4842
Nerex Corporation Lease Paymest/Services (3) 98278; 3-
D Locksmith Services (3) 128.50; Jennifer Lemer Services
(1) 1.255.19; Total $110716.53

Trust & Agency Find

wmlﬁmﬁ)mmmi

Improverneat
Louis Berger Group Services (1) $102.90; Quad Gy
Times/Moscatine Joumal Services (1) 28.80; Stanley
Consuftarts Sesvices (1) 77400; Stanky Consuftants
Servicss (1) 59.178.95; Veenstra & Kimm bnc. Services (2)
10736.23; Wiliams Bros. Construction Services (1)
Journa Servicss

Services (1) 6,33000; Muscatine County

Senvices (1) 1,300.00; Quad City Times/Muscatine

Journal Services (1) 1125; Anderson-Bogert Services (1)

300.00; Quad City Times/Muscatine Journal Servicos (1)
$35044.86

Services Parts (1) 37.37: Farm Pian Supglies (1) 1825;
Footjoy Merchandise (5) 3662.20; Gempler's nc.
Supples (1) 17.20: Genworth Life & Health Insurance (4)
64.38; HyVee Food Stores Food (2) 16.29; Menard's
Supples {4) 16367, Mo USA lnc. Merchandise (1)
8755, Muscatine Power & Viater Ulilies (1) 19685
Phelps Uniform Speciatisis Services (5) 100.95; Ping
Merchandise (1) 1.33245; Quil Corporation Suppies (1)
24.29; Sith Sales & Service Suppfies (1) 1290; Turf
Services Pius Inc. Services (1) 150150; Vanhleter
nduustriz) Supplies (1) 5160; Vanguard Distributing Co.
Beverages (1) 71.05; Gerworth tfo & Heafth Insuranca (1)
1.00; JS Fire Inc. Services (1) 1795; JS Fire Inc. Servicas (1)
1190; Trezsurer Stato of lowa Regisiration (1) 20.00;

§G179; ISUSWO Regiiration (1) 85.00; Labor Ready
mmethymSﬁM( ; Phelps

Stiping Chara/Supples (3) 5044; Bancard Servies
Wmmwwwm
T500; Eastm lov Lght & Pover Utites () B350

Environmesta! Express Supplies (1) 80L64; Fisher
Scientific Supplias (1) 45357 Gerworth Life-& Health
Insurznce (8) 253.58; Great River Tire Co. Inc. Suppes (1)
409.04; IAWEA Ducs (2) 48.00; L&M Véaste Systerns tnc.
. Services (1) 92.00; Menard's Supplies (1) 5495; bidiand
Scientific Supplies (9) 1.11603; Motion Industries
Supplies (1) 99.54; Muscatin Power & ¥iater Utilties (24)
24,70708; Offcs Depot bn. Supples (2)- Z35.77; Phelps
Uniform Specialists Renta) Fee/Services (10) 33730;
Plumb Supply Company Parts (2) 1168; Teledynelsco bnc.
Suppies (1) 248.50; Thermo Fisher Sclentific Supplios (1)

12497: USA Blua Book Scpplies (1) 9075; Verddeter -

ndustrial Supplies (2) 72.83; Water Environment
Brick Gentry PC Senvies (1) 180.00; Genworth Life &
Health bnsurance (4) 73.85: Pty Cash Miscellaneous (1)
5.35; Pheips Uniform Specialists Renta Fee (2) 2708;
Phillps Bros, Rentals Parts (2) 4797; Lited Shates
Celluar Cefl Phove Charpes (1) 60.56; Aliant Energy
Vtities (2) 1.322.06; Anderson-Bogart Services (1)
130.0; FSH Commurications L€ Telephone Charges (1)
S5.00; LEM Viasto Systems Inc. Seivices (1) 12700;
Muscating Pover & Wator Utiities (6 37L95; Treasurer
State of lowa Registration 1) 20.00; Advanced Basiness
System Services (1) 124.34: Apria Reafthears Inc. Supplies
a)SGOM;

Corporation Long
Emergency Medical Services (1) 7.315.00; Verizon Wirelass
Cell Phone Charges (2) 22648; Total $1011557
Internal Service Funds

M Quality Tire & Car Care Services (5) $308.70;
Amold Motor Supply Parts/Credit (30) 1106.88; Bancard
Services Miscellanoous (1) 6250; Bonnell Industries Inc.

Products Inc. Parts (3) 1536.00; Interstate Battery
Supplies (1) 83.35; Knapheide Truck Equipment Parts (1)
12187; Krlegers ne. Services/Parts (7) 726722; Lango's
Safely Servico Services () Z75.00; Lewls tndustrial
Service Parts (3) 14776; Martin Equipovent Parts (1)
95.17; Midtown Towing & Repalr Services (3) 450.00;
Midwest Wireless LLC Services (2) 48494; Momer Inc.
Supplies (1) 160.54; botion Indusries tnc. Parts 1) 3210;
NAPA of Muscating Parts (2) 84.29; Nationa) Coatings &

. Scppfes Supples (1) 26450; ORelly Automtive o
@) 10419; Petty Cash MiSoelaneous (2) 1150;

Services/Rentz! (4) 7054

Servico Parts (1) 780; Truck Country of lowa Parts (4)
mmmrw%m(@ﬂw
Engincered Products Supplies/Credi-(3) . 82.19; USPS

(1) 41358; GemeorthLifo & Health Insuranco (2) 171824; -
Hoimes Murphy tnsurance (1) 18437,00; Brick Gertry PO

" Services (1) 1432.50; Germeorth Lifa & Hoalth insuzance
. (10) 15251; Phelps Uniform Specialists Rental Fea (1)
: gﬁwmﬁmmmmuw

_Saves _ﬂ)mm&%ﬂf_ﬂ@%ﬁ .

Muscitine Housling Miscellaneous (13)
Muscating Pover & Water Utilties () 57601 POQ
Supply tne. Supplies () 76.32; Phelps Clszning Servicd
Services (1) 5500; Phelps Uriform Specialits Supples
o 6834 Plumb Supply Company Parts/Equipment
Purchase (2) 58453; Qwest Telephone Charges (2)
215,05 Rebecca Krise Refund (2) 198.38; Tenalnfo Bureau
Services (1) 5300 US Cellular Cell Phono Charges (1)
106.53; VanMoter Industrial Supplies (3) 18224: 3D
Locksmith Stpplies (1) 1200: Aliant Encegy Utlities (1)
-2503286; Kone Inc. Services (1) 165.65; Menard's
Supplies (2) 8794; City of Muscatine Housing
Miscellzneous (9) 26540.66; Muscating Power & Water
Utifties (4) 181246; Quest Tetephone Charges (2)
14577 US Cellutar Cell Phone Charges (1) 5346 3D
Locksrmith Suppies (1) 6.00; Bancand Services Materials

MWMWMW
525341 Muscatino Power & Water Utittes (24) .
100520 Neumann Monson Architect Servces (1) 71035,
Phumb Supply Company Parts (2) 30.82; Sherwin Villams
Suppiies (1) 788; IS Cellular Cell Phone Ctarges (1)
5346: 3 Locksmith Suppies (1) 6.00; Tammy Gorham
Rent Payment (1) 47L00; Cheistine Herfet Rent Payment
{1) 224.00; Gty of Muscafine Housing Biscellneous (12)
6.87381; Muscatine Power & Water Utiitios () 6400;
TICO Investments Rent Paymends (2) 829.00; John L
Tirvm Rest Payment (3) 1.952.00; US Ceftuar Cell Phone
Charges (1) 27A); Ramiro Vanuea Rest Payment (1)
| 898%; Cerworth Life & tealth Insurarca (2) 845 Dell
Marketing LP Computer Hardware (1) AS0373; Jolm
Kreuzenstein Refmbursement (1) 175.00; Quad Gty
Times/Muscatine Journal Services (1) 2205: Hy-Yes Food
Stores Food (2) 16.07 Total $58.159.26
ADDITIONAL BALLS FOR APPROVAL
THb1
. Intermal Sepvico Fund

Tova Stats Tax Withhokding 17,260.99; Troasure, State of
lowa Sales Tax Paymént #1 7642.37; Wellmaik BC/BS
Health & Dental’ tns. Paymest - 39,00000; IPERS -
Contributions 64,19143; Wellmark BG/BS Health &Dental
mPayn;ﬁﬂ 39000.00; Sublotal $653.641.97

Various Landiords Estimated March Rent 124.946.00;
Voids ‘(10645); Sublotal $124.83955 Total Bills For
Approval $1460841.22 Veids  $(106700), Net
Dishursements $1459774.2: Journa! Entrles $- ; Total
Expenditures $1459.774.22 T

Journal Entrles - iy, 2010 -

July Hgafth tnsurance Cost Distribution
July Dental Insurance Cost Distribution
R54200; July |

; buly’ )
mmmmwmmamm
Contributions 65,723.88; Employoe Benefits Finds for
July FICA, [PERS and Defeed Compensation 45.122.81;
Employce Benefits Funds for July Employes tnsurance
Costs  11703359; Road Use Tax Funds for Strest

342.244.85; WPCP Lab Fees for Riverfront
Fountain _MWMU)MM
2250040 Colection & Drinage s to Sewes Systems
Extension & Improvement Reserve  15,000.00; Sewer
: mmmmmm-tm&m

720404; Cemetery 9.092.25; Golf Course 109673.53;
Aquatic Center  36,832.74; Marina 386547, WPCP .
20000; Transfer Station 3183548 Parking Meters
451239 Parking Fipes _ 2572.00; Pagking Pemnits
140.00; Transit Fares #302122; Seyer-§ Saritation -
Collected by MPYY 536,138.78: eposits: . .

PropertyTax 16250113; RoadUssTax 248.28750:
Local Option Tax  207982.16;  SRF Loan Proceeds



